RAUCEBY PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES FROM THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 12th September 2018 AT 7.30PM IN RAUCEBY VILLAGE HALL

Present: Cllr M Ireland (in the Chair), Cllr B Balderston, Cllr K Colehouse, Cllr I Graham, Cllr G Hoare, Cllr J Malloch and Cllr S Waite. Cllr S Waring – NKDC. Clerk, Mrs P Ireland.

- 1. Welcome by the Chairman
- 2. **Apologies for Absence**: Apologies had been received from Cllrs G Enstone and R Enstone.
- 3. To Receive any Declarations of Interest: None
- 4. To Decide on any Items to be carried out in Closed Session: None
- 5. To approve as a Correct Record the Notes of the Meeting held on 4th July, 2018. All in favour.
- 6. Reports from Visiting Representatives: None
- 7. Police Matters None
- 8. Planning Applications:

Received since the last meeting:

 18/1004/RESM | Reserved matters application for the erection of two dwellings to be considered following application 15/1211/OUT - Erection of two dwellings (outline with all matters reserved). | Land At 57 Main Street South Rauceby Sleaford NG34 8QQ – The PC had returned no further comments, other than those raised previously. The Clerk reported that the plans had been approved.

Resolved since the last meeting:

1.	18/0814/TPO T1 & T2 Lime - crown lift to 3m 1 Southgate Spinneys South
	Rauceby

9 Data Protection Act 2018:

The Clerk reminded councillors, who hadn't already done so, to return their signed checklists to her.

- 10. Report on visit from Lincolnshire Highways: (full report circulated)
 - Flooding and Drainage on Rauceby Drove / A153 Cleaning of soak holes to take place, followed by the installation of a small water alleviation scheme.
 - 30mph sign on Cliffe View Highways to reconsider moving this to a more effective position.
 - **Flooding and Drainage on Thorpe Drove** Highways to consider some low level kerbing and possible extra drainage, utilising a nearby ditch.
 - Use of North and South Rauceby as by-pass to Holdingham Improvement to Holdingham roundabout may be beneficial to the village. Weight limit deemed to be unacceptable and unpoliceable.
 - **Village Signage** Signs low priority. Pothole repair currently taking precedence.
 - Village Speed Reduction Scheme Red tarmac scheme should be completed in this financial year.
 The Chairman confirmed that if the red tarmac is sprayed over with new chippings, Highways will replace it at their own cost.
 - Reporting to LCC and Highways New online reporting portal had recently gone live.

November 14th 2018	Page 9	Signod	Chairman
November 14th 7016	Page 9	Signed	Chairman

11. Public Footpath update:

• Cllr Waite had now walked most of the footpaths. Some overgrowth on the path near Glebe Farm, North Rauceby. Cllr Hoare will look into getting it cut.

12. Correspondence:

- Enquiry regarding the reporting of bonfires in the village It was agreed that it was not something that the Parish Council could become involved in. Any issues should be reported to Environmental Services at NKDC.
- **District and Parish Elections** to take place in 2019. Allowance to be made in the budget.
- LALC Annual Report 2017/28 The Clerk has a copy.

13. Update on Outstanding Matters:

- Reply from Diane Hansen, South West Lincolnshire Clinical Commissioning Group Agreed to come and talk at the Parish Open Meeting.
- Bus Shelter Repair Main Street In hand
- SID machine repair At long last the machine is working and is ready to use when required.
- **Sign update** Right hand bend sign North Rauceby reported, Construction sign Rauceby Drove Cllr Ireland to remove.

14. Finance:

- Financial Report Bank @ 31st July 2018 £15647.30
- Cheques for signing:

		Chq No	Gross amount	Net amount	VAT	Total
Mrs P Ireland	4 mths salary	554	535.60			535.60

15. Matters of Urgency: None

16. **Date of next meeting** – Wednesday, 14th November 2018 at 7.30pm

There being no other business the meeting closed at 7.57pm.